Meyers, Robert (COE) ING O-A%

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 2:18 PM
To: ‘gridevelepmentco@bellsouth.net’
Subject: RE: [Fwd: Code of Ethics]

Ms. Robinson,

Thanks for the reminder. I was on vacation all of last week. This is to confirm that we
had a conversation about sitting on a County board and a municipal bcard simultanecusly.
There is no provision in the county's Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance
that would prohibit you from being a member of the Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership and at
the same time serving as a member of the Model City Trust Advisory Board.

As far as bidding on County or City work is concerned, there are a few restrictions that
may apply. Your company is not permitted to enter intc a contract with the County or the
City if the contract is subject to the regulation, oversight, management, pelicy-setting
or quasi-judicial authority of the boards of which you are a member. Secondly, you cannot
appear before your becards (HIV/AIDS Partnership or the Model City Trust Adviscry Board) on
behalf of your private company. An appearance 1s defined as & presentation or meeting
with officials/staff who have responsibilities connected to these boards. You can,
however, appear before other County and municipal beards on behalf of your company.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

————— Criginal Message-----

From: grjdevelopmentco@bellsouth.net [mailteo:grjdevelopmentco@bellscuth.net]
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 12:43 PM

To: Meyers, Robkert (CCE)

Subject: [Fwd: Code of Ethics]

> Mr. Meyers, Attached you will find the email I sent to you regarding my appointment to a
new Committee. I know you are very busy and I may have just slipped through the cracks so
I am re-sending this email as a reminder.

Thanks!

Janet Robinson

> From: <grijdevelopmentco@bellsouth.net>

Date: 2006/06/28 Wed PM (04:13:11 EDT

Tec: <rmeyers@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Code of Ethics

VoV VYV

Hell-o Mr. Meyers, As per our phone conversation, I would appreciate a written cpinion
on the following:

> 1. As a member of the Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership would it be a conflict if I also
sat on the Mocdel City Trust Advisory Board?

>

> 2. As a member of the Miami-Dade HIV/AIDS Partnership and the Model City Trust Advisory
Board would it be a conflict of interest for my Development Company to bid for County or
City Jobs?

>

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

>

>

> Janet L. Robinson
>

>







